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CRIMINAL JUSTICE STANDARDS AND TRAINING COMMISSION
TECHNICAL MEMORANDUM 2024-10

DATE: June 11, 2024

TO: Criminal Justice Agency Administrators
Criminal Justice Training Center Directors
Criminal Justice Selection Center Directors

FROM: Director Chad Brown @
Criminal Justice Professionalism Division

SUBJECT:  Approval of Revision of Advanced Course, #1166, Advanced Investigative
Techniques for Human Trafficking Crimes (v.2024.05)

In an effort to ensure that curriculum continues to reflect the contemporary methods and best
practices for investigating human trafficking offenses in Florida, Commission staff worked with the
Department of Children and Families and the Department of Juvenile Justice, as well as
investigators, special agents, victim advocates, attorneys, and a human trafficking survivor, to
update the Advanced Course, #1166, Advanced Investigative Techniques for Human Trafficking

Crimes.

During this process, the subject matter expert (SME) workgroup streamlined training by
reorganizing content, consolidating repetitive material, and developing new instructor notes,
lesson activities, and user-friendly appendices. Furthermore, the workgroup replaced some of the
older case studies and scenarios with newer ones and updated content related to investigative
approaches, evidence collection, taskforce roles, interviewing methods, and community
presentation guidelines. The course now also contains a student and instructor guide instead of
a single course guide.

On May 16, 2024, the Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission approved the new
course version (v.2024.05) which went into effect immediately. Instructors can find the new course
on FDLE's course materials website via ATMS or by visiting

https://www.fdle.state.fl.us/SpecialPages/Logon-page.aspx?returnurl=%2fATMS %2fHome.aspx.

If you have questions about the course revision, please contact Training and Research Manager
Rob Bates at RobertBates@fdle.state.fl.us or (850) 410-8688.
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